
ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET

FY 2020-21

FISCAL YEAR 2019- 20 FISCAL YEAR 2020- 21

BUDGET ( A 6)

TOTAL

EXPENDED

PERCENT

EXPENDED PROJECTION

CHANGE

FROM PRIOR

BUDGET

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES AND WAGES 14,366,431 14,137,036 98.4% 15,388,639 1,022,208

SICK LEAVE PAYOUT
TEMPORARY HELP 500,000 520,053 104.0% 400,000 ( 100,000)

CONTRACT SERVICES 404, 000 315, 395 78.1% 375, 000 ( 29,000)
SUBTOTAL 15,270,431 14,972,484 98.0% 16,163,639 893,208

BENEFITS 3,980, 071 3,913, 894 98.3% 4,197, 728 217, 657

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES & BENEFITS 19,250,502 18,886,378 98.1% 20,361,367 1,110,865

OPERATING EXPENSES

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 41,000 44,758 109. 2% 47,000 6,000
FACILITY RENT 2,394,987 2,330,352 97.3% 2,503,654 108,667

FACILITY MAINTENANCE 97,470 68,755 70.5% 100, 394 2,924
COMMUNICATION 392,000 368,914 94.1% 372,000 ( 20,000)

GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSE 142, 000 154, 498 108. 8% 257, 400 115, 400
PRINTING 43,000 29,895 69.5% 20,000 ( 23,000)

INSURANCE 200, 000 194, 024 97.0% 213, 000 13,000
DATA PROCESSING 274,000 192,451 70.2% 212,000 ( 62,000)

DATA PROCESSING MAINTENANCE 348, 000 396, 634 114. 0% 441, 000 93,000
INTEREST EXPENSE 7,600 7,647 100.6% 800 ( 6,800)

BANK FEES 3,000 2,815 93.8% 3,000 0
LEGAL FEES 197,000 189,751 96.3% 199,000 2,000

BOARD AND COMMITTEE EXPENSES 26,000 13,768 53.0% 10,000 ( 16,000)
ACCOUNTING FEES 58,000 60,500 104.3% 58,000 0

EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 26,000 7,609 29.3% 50,000 24,000
CONSULTING/ TRAINING 125,000 150,204 120.2% 125,000 0

TRAVEL 138, 000 77,124 55.9% 40,000 ( 98,000)
ARCA DUES 68,389 68,388 100.0% 68,389 0

GENERAL EXPENSES 39,000 61,221 157. 0% 65,000 26,000
OTHER 603,456 0 0.0% 0 ( 603,456)

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,223,902 4,419,308 84.6% 4,785,637 ( 438,265)

NEW PROJECTED

NEW POSITIONS - SALARIES 185, 213
NEW POSITIONS - BENEFITS 52,993

TOTAL NEW PROJECTED 238, 206

TOTAL EXPENSES 24,474,404 23,305,686 95.2% 25,385,210 910,806

B-1 Allocation ( reg OPS) 22,975, 396 25,362, 984
PLUS:

INTEREST INCOME 75,000 118, 699 158. 3% 100, 000 25,000
OTHER INCOME ( ICF SPA) 18,000 16,079 89.3% 16,000 ( 2,000)

TOTAL AVAILABLE 25,478, 984

TOTAL REMAINING 24,381,404 23,170,908 1,210,496 93,774



Page 1 of 3

OPERATING EXPENSE PROJECTIONS 2020- 21
NOTES TO EXPENSE LINE ITEMS

SALARIES AND WAGES Includes costs for all current positions, with estimated costs
for vacancies and employees on leave of absences. Increase
from prior year actuals reflects employee annual step
increases and scheduled across the board increases per the
collective bargaining agreement.  

TEMPORARY HELP Includes cost of service coordinators from temporary
agencies as well as assistance in other areas as warranted.  
Also includes coverage during extended medical and
maternity leaves.  

CONTRACT SERVICES Includes clinical contract staff.  

BENEFITS Reflects the full cost of employee- only health care coverage, 
as well as employer retirement contributions and employer
payroll taxes. 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Includes copier, fax, and mailing equipment maintenance
and service agreements. 

FACILITY RENT Includes rent ( including the escalator clause in the lease), 
parking fees, offsite records storage, and operating expenses
common area maintenance charges) as outlined in the lease. 

Increase this year includes scheduled increase in base rent
plus estimated operating expenses. 

FACILITY MAINTENANCE Includes regular cleaning of office space, repairs and
painting as needed, the recycling program, and maintenance
of our security system. Projected increase this year is based
on expected CAM charges and increased costs of regular
services. 

COMMUNICATION Includes telephone and wireless communications costs, 
postage and delivery services, and the retrieval of files from
offsite storage. 

GENERAL OFFICE Includes all office supplies, as well as client testing materials
and disaster preparedness supplies, and ergonomic
adaptations where needed. Projected costs for this year
include costs of monthly stipend for employees who are
working at home during the state of emergency. 



Page 2 of 3

PRINTING Includes printing of business cards, letterhead, and forms. 
Efforts continue to expand the use of electronic versions of
forms in order to keep costs down.   

INSURANCE Includes a small estimated amount for potential increases as
policies renew. 

DATA PROCESSING Includes payroll software and processing, internet access, 
license renewal for the document imaging software, and
various other software packages including a new electronic
signature software.  

DATA PROCESSING
MAINTENANCE Includes enhanced disaster recovery protection with

Sunguard, maintenance and development costs related to the
client data management systems ( KEA and SANDIS), 
library software maintenance, various software maintenance
contracts, repairs to computer equipment, and network
support maintenance. Projected increase this year is
primarily related to increased costs related to staff working
remotely. 

INTEREST EXPENSE Based on our usage of the line of credit in July of 2020. 

BANK FEES These are estimated based on current usage of bank services
and current interest rates. These fees are typically paid
annually after the close of the fiscal year. 

LEGAL Estimate for this year based on expected legal support
needed, which is in line with actual costs in the prior year. 

BOARD AND COMMITTEE
EXPENSES Includes meals for board and committee meetings, as well as

board member travel expenses to ARCA meetings. 
Expecting a decrease due to suspension of in-person
meetings. 

ACCOUNTING Includes the fees for the annual corporate audit and
preparation of the Center’ s tax return, as determined by
contract. 

EQUIPMENT Includes all computers, printers, and other office equipment. 
This is a placeholder only at this time for miscellaneous
equipment needs for new staff. 



Page 3 of 3

CONSULTING/ TRAINING Includes various trainings for staff and administrative
consulting, including website management. Prior year
actuals were higher due to language testing. 

TRAVEL Includes transportation, meals, and lodging expenses as
appropriate for employees that travel in the course of their
work. The bulk of the expense is for local mileage. 
Expecting a decrease due to staff not meeting with clients
during the state of emergency. 

ARCA DUES These are the dues each regional center pays to support our
statewide organization.  

GENERAL EXPENSES Includes advertising for vacant positions, pre-employment
screenings, the cost of securing death certificates, translation
of needed documents, and other miscellaneous expenses. 



1

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

STAFFING PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020- 21

OVERVIEW

This document details the staffing of the Regional Center through its various divisions.  It references
the number and overall cost of positions.       

EXECUTIVE UNIT

The Executive unit provides for the overall direction of the Center including interdivisional
coordination with the various divisions and/or units of the regional center, and also coordinates the
work of the board and its numerous committees. The unit consists of 1 Executive Director, 1
Executive Unit Manager, (who has the overall responsibility of organizing the day-to-day workload
of the Executive Director, monitoring and evaluating daily needs within the Executive Unit, 
supervising the administrative support team within the Executive Unit, and providing support to the
Board of Directors and its committees), and one half-time Executive Assistant. In addition, the
Resource and Information Specialist II works out of this unit as the person is principally responsible
for the Center’ s website and other avenues of communication for the Center as a whole.   

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 3.5 $ 570,598

CLIENT AND FAMILY SERVICES DIVISION

The Client and Family Services Division includes service coordination teams representing the Los
Angeles basin, the Foothill/ Pasadena region, Early Intervention and enhanced case management for
individuals who have moved out of a state developmental center or reside in a locked psychiatric
facility.  This Division is responsible for service planning and coordination, orientation of new clients
and families, and collaboration with the Community Services Unit in service monitoring and the
evaluation of living options services.   

The Client and Family Services Division is responsible for all service coordination and generates
millions of dollars in federal funding through the Targeted Case Management program, various
Medicaid Waivers, the Early Start program, the Annual Family Program Fee, and the Family Cost
Participation Program (FCPP).  This Division is the cornerstone of the Regional Center.  Its front-line
staff represents the Regional Center to approximately 10,800 clients and families in the diverse
communities of the Lanterman catchment area.  One Associate Director and two Assistant Directors
provide the overall direction of the Client and Family Services Division. The responsibilities
associated with providing overall direction have increased as the role of service coordination has
become more complex with additional expectations in Federal Fund Participation (various Waiver



2

programs), implementation and monitoring of aspects of the Family Cost Participation Program and
the Annual Family Program Fee, and overall growth in the number of families served by the Regional
Center.  The Associate Director also provides overall direction to the Legal Services consultant. 

Client and Family Services Division Administration

1 Associate Director
2 Assistant Directors
1 Executive Assistant
1 Special Projects Coordinator
1 Scanning Clerk

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 6 $ 663,436

Planned change: 

We propose to add the position of Self- Determination Coordinator to the Client and Family Services
Division. This position was envisioned initially as a portion of the Special Projects Coordinator’ s
responsibilities, but because the demands of the Self- Determination ( SD) program have become so
consuming, it was determined to add this position. Additionally, DDS has provided funding to each
of the regional centers to support the implementation of the SD program which will be utilized to fund
this position.  

The addition of this position will allow the Special Projects Coordinator time to focus on other needed
responsibilities such as, Trailer Bill Implementation (TBL); Special Incident Reporting (SIR); Case
Record Documentation Compliance; and the coordination of efforts to update the Programs and
Services Manual. The Self-Determination Coordinator will be responsible for overseeing the
implementation of the Self-Determination program at Lanterman Regional Center and ensuring that
Service Coordinators who have individuals in the SD program are trained and prepared to handle
all required components of Self Determination documentation. 

Proposed Funding
Source

Positions Proposed Estimated
Compensation

General Fund 1 $ 62,987



3

SERVICE COORDINATION TEAMS

Service coordination teams are organized both by age and by geography. Within the School Age Unit
there are four teams: the LA School Age Team which serves the Central and Hollywood health
districts; the Foothill School Age Team which serves the Pasadena and greater Glendale/Burbank
area; the School Age Transition Team which serves children both in Los Angeles as well as Glendale, 
Burbank, La Canada and Pasadena; and the New School Age team, which serves children in both Los
Angeles as well as the Glendale, Burbank, La Canada, and Pasadena areas.   

The Ongoing Unit serves older adolescents and adults and has five service coordination teams
organized by geography, language and living arrangement: the LA/Hollywood Team, the LA Wilshire
Team, which includes three specialized caseloads comprised of individuals that have health and
service needs associated with aging, the Glendale/Foothill Team, the Pasadena Team, and the
Residential team which serves clients residing in residential facilities. The Ongoing Unit also includes
the Community Living Options (CLO) team that provides specialized case management services for
individuals residing in or moving out of a state developmental center and clients residing in
Institutions for Mental Disease (IMD). Case management for the CLO team is kept to a 1:25 caseload
ratio due to the intensive needs of the individuals served. DDS has provided funding to each of the
regional centers to support these specialized caseloads. Service coordination for infants and toddlers
provided by the Early Intervention Unit is shown in a separate section.   

Throughout the Client and Family Services Division, efforts are made to designate in-home caseloads
by age and language needs. Residential service caseloads are specialized because of the significant
differences in the service coordination and monitoring requirements. However, as caseloads have
risen, it has become more and more difficult to maintain the specialized caseloads. The primary job
categories within the service coordination teams are Service Coordinator and Service Coordinator
Specialist. While both of these positions provide service coordination to clients and families, the
Service Coordinator Specialist is a senior position that has additional duties such as training and
mentoring of new staff, assistance with complex coordination issues and special projects. 

The current make-up of each of these service coordination teams is as follows: 

CLIENT AND FAMILY SERVICES
SCHOOL AGE UNIT

L.A. School Age Team

This team has 1 Regional Manager, 10 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator Specialist, and 1
Secretary.  

The total number of clients in this team as of July 2020 was 949 (an increase of 28). The caseload
ratio is 86:1, which is an increase from last year’ s ratio of 84:1. All clients are served by the LA
Unified School District. All but seven (7) clients reside in the family home and those seven individuals
reside in specialized licensed homes. This team does not have any responsibilities for community care
facilities.  This is an ethnically diverse region with staff language capabilities of Spanish, Armenian, 
and Korean.  



4

Foothill School Age Team

This team has 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator Specialist and 1
Secretary.   

The number of clients in this region as of July 2020 was 1090 (an increase of 68) with a caseload
ratio of 90:1, which is an increase from last year’ s ratio of 85:1.  The clients served by this team are
served by five different school districts (Glendale, La Canada, Burbank, Pasadena, and LA Unified) 
and most reside in the family home.  At this time, the unit has nine ( 9) clients residing in a licensed
residential home.  This team also has no responsibilities for community care facilities. The language
capabilities of staff are Spanish, Armenian, and Korean. 

School Age Transition Team

This team has 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator Specialist and 1
Secretary.   

The number of clients in this region as of July 2020 was 1072 ( an increase of 74).  This is a caseload
ratio of 89:1, which is an increase from last year’s ratio of 83:1.  The majority of clients reside in the
family home.  Most of the children served by this team live in the family home; eleven ( 11) children
are served in community residential facilities or in foster homes. Clients are served by five different
school districts ( Glendale, La Canada Burbank, Pasadena and LA Unified).  The language capabilities
of staff are Spanish and Armenian.  

New School Age Team

This team has 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator Specialist, and 1
Secretary. 

The number of clients served by this Team in July 2020 was 1077 (an increase of 73).  The caseload
ratio is 89:1, which is an increase from last year’ s ratio of 84: 1.    The majority of clients reside in the
family home.  The number of clients living in community residential facilities or foster homes remains
at twelve ( 12), which is the same as last year.  This team has facility liaison responsibilities for four
4) residential care facilities for minors. Clients receive services from five different school districts
Glendale, La Canada, Burbank, Pasadena and LA Unified).  The language capabilities of staff are

Spanish and Armenian.  

SCHOOL AGE UNIT SUMMARY
Fiscal Year Clients

Served
Increase
from PY

Increase Number of
SC Staff

Staffing
Ratio

2018-19 3,945 151 4.0% 47 84:1
2019-20 4,188 243 6.2% 47 89:1

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 55 $ 4,457,153



5

CLIENT AND FAMILY SERVICES
ONGOING UNIT

LA /Wilshire Team/ Aging Team

This team is composed of 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator
Specialist, and 1 Secretary. Three of the twelve service coordination staff work with specialized
caseloads. 

The number of clients served by the LA/Wilshire portion of this team as of July 2020 was 808 (an
increase of 30). The caseload ratio is 89:1, which is an increase from last year’ s ratio of 86:1. The
number of clients living in the family home is 681, individuals living independently or in supported
living is 74. One client continues to live in a skilled nursing facility, and 51 individuals are living in
community residential facilities. There are 3 residential care facilities in this region for which Service
Coordinators provide facility liaison responsibilities. This is the most ethnically diverse region. The
language capabilities of the staff in this region are Spanish, Armenian, Chinese, and Korean.  

Three of the twelve Service Coordinators in this team focus their efforts on the needs of clients who
have complicated health issues associated with aging. This team serves 251 ( an increase of 2), with a
caseload ratio of 84:1, which is a slight increase from last year’ s ratio of 83:1. 33 of the 251
individuals in this unit reside in residential homes, 40 currently reside in skilled nursing facilities, and
85 individuals live independently with supports. The service coordination staff interfaces with family
members, residential homes and skilled nursing facilities.   

LA/Hollywood Team

This team is composed of 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator
Specialist and 1 Secretary.   

The number of clients served by this team in July 2020 was 1050 ( an increase of 20). The current
caseload ratio is 87:1, an increase from last year’s ratio of 86:1. The number of clients living in the
family home is 897, living independently or in supported living is 127, and living in community
residential facilities is 26. The language capabilities of the staff in this region are Spanish and Korean. 

Glendale Team

This team has 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator Specialist and 1
Secretary. ( This is an increase of 1 Service Coordinator due to an internal transfer.) 

The number of clients served by this team in July 2020 was 1071 ( an increase of 138).  The caseload
ratio is 89:1, which is a slight decrease from last year’ s ratio of 90:1.  Please note that during the
course of this past year, a caseload was transferred to the Glendale team from the Pasadena team.  
Although the team experienced an increase in the number of clients served, the team added a service
coordinator, which resulted in a slight decrease in the caseload ratio.   



6

The number of clients living with their families is 827; 148 clients live independently or in a supported
living situation, 4 individuals reside in skilled nursing facilities, and 92 live in licensed residential
facilities.  This team is responsible for facility liaison for one large ICF.  The language capabilities of
this team are Spanish and Armenian. 

Pasadena Team

This team is composed of 1 Regional Manager, 11 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator
Specialist and 1 Secretary. ( This is a decrease of 1 Service Coordinator due to an internal transfer.) 

The number of clients served by this team in July 2020 was 1056 ( a decrease of 68). The caseload
ratio is 88:1, an increase from last year’ s ratio of 86:1. The decrease in clients is due to the reduction
of Service Coordinators because of the internal transfer to the Glendale team; the caseload ratio, 
however, still increased. The number of clients living with their families is 1,031; 6 clients live
independently or in a supported living situation, and 19 reside in licensed residential facilities. The
language capabilities of this team are Spanish, and Armenian.  

Residential/Community Living Options Team

The Residential team has 1 Regional Manager, 9 Service Coordinators, 1 Service Coordinator
Specialist, and 1 Administrative Assistant.  

The number of clients served by the Residential Team in July 2020 was 656 (an increase of 1).    The
caseload ratio is 66:1, which is the same as 2019. The number of clients living with their families is
26; individuals who live independently or in supported living is 24; 26 individuals reside in skilled
nursing facilities, and 582 live in community residential facilities.  Service Coordinators provide
facility liaison responsibilities to 112 residential care facilities.  The language capabilities of the staff
are Spanish and English. 

The CLO ( Community Livings Options) unit has one Regional Manager and 2 Community Living
Specialists who are funded out of CPP OPS dollars. Please note that the CLO Regional Manager also
serves as the manager of the Center’ s Intake Unit.  The two Community Living Options staff provide
specialized service coordination to 62 clients (an increase of 1) who have moved to the community
from a state developmental center or Institution for Mental Disease.  The number of clients receiving
supported living services is 4; two (2) individuals live in the family home;50 live in community
residential facilities; and the remaining live in locked psychiatric facilities.  The CLO staff provides
facility liaison responsibilities to 13 highly specialized residential care facilities for intense behavior
management and specialized health care.  The language capabilities of the staff include Spanish. 

ONGOING UNIT SUMMARY
Fiscal Year Clients

Served
Increase
from PY

Increase Number of
SC Staff

Staffing
Ratio

2018-19 4,829 253 5.5% 58 83:1
2019-20 4,892 63 1.3% 58 84:1



7

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 68 $ 5,409,324

Community Placement
Plan Funds

2 $ 127,560

CLIENT AND FAMILY SERVICES
SERVICE COORDINATION TEAMS SUMMARY

Overall, the service coordination regions ( including DC residents and CLO) serve a total of 9,080
clients (an increase of 245 from the previous fiscal year) by 107 service coordinators for an overall
ratio of 85:1; which is an increase from last year of 83:1.  

Comparisons between the beginning and end of fiscal year 19-20 are as follows. Please note – the
additional manager is due to the manager position now assigned to the CLO Unit: 

SERVICE COORDINATION TEAMS SUMMARY
Fiscal Year Clients

Served
Increase
from PY

Increase Number of
SC Staff

Staffing
Ratio

2018-19 8,835 400 4.7% 107 83:1
2019- 20 9,080 245 2.8% 107 85:1

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 123 $ 9,866,478

Community Placement
Plan Funds

2 $ 127, 560

CLIENT AND FAMILY SERVICES
EARLY INTERVENTION

The Early Intervention Unit currently has 3 teams with a total of 3 Managers, 27 Service Coordinators, 
3 Service Coordinator Specialists, 1 Administrative Assistant and 2 Secretaries. 

Infants and toddlers are served in the Early Start Program up to the age of 3, at which time eligibility
re-determination occurs. Children who are eligible for ongoing Regional Center services transfer to
one of the school age teams.   

The number of infants and toddlers served by the Early Intervention Unit as of July 2020 is 1,751 (an
increase of 6).  The average caseload is 58:1; which is statistically the same as 2019. All children served



8

within the Early Intervention units live either in the family home or in a foster family home. The need
for specialized caseloads for this age group is due to the particular regulations and time requirements of
the federally funded “Early Start” program.  Caseloads are assigned on a geographic basis. However, in
order to keep caseload size equitable there is sometimes a need to assign positions across geographic
regions. Twenty five (25) Service Coordinators in the unit are bilingual in Spanish, two (2) are bilingual
in Armenian, one ( 1) is bilingual in Tagalog, and two (2) are bilingual in Korean.   

State and federal regulations for the provision of E.I. services require Service Coordinators and
management staff to complete multiple and complex responsibilities within a very specific and brief
timeframe. E.I. Service Coordinators must complete the client’ s initial Individualized Family Service
Plan (IFSP) within 45 days of the initial referral call. A new IFSP must be completed annually for each
client, and IFSPs must be reviewed with the family semi- annually. Service Coordinators must begin a
process of reassessing and transitioning all clients at 2.6 years-of-age, to ensure that the child is prepared
to exit the federal Early Start program or be transferred for regular Regional Center services by 3 years-
of-age.  This transition process requires close coordination with the local school districts, is often difficult
for families, and frequently requires advocacy from the Service Coordinator to ensure a smooth and
successful transition for the child and family.  

As of July 2020
Total Clients in Regions & E/I  (less DC and CLO) 10,763 (an increase of 244) 
Total clients in Developmental Centers 0 (a decrease of 2) 
Total Clients receiving enhanced SC 62 (an increase of 1) 
TOTAL CLIENTS 10,825 (an increase of 245) 

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 36 $ 3,009,964

Planned change: 

Based on an evaluation of our current budget situation we propose to add two additional Service
Coordinator positions. One position will be added to the L.A. School Age team, which currently has one
less Service Coordinator than the other school- age teams.  The addition would bring this team into
alignment with other teams with a total of 12 Service Coordinator positions. The second Service
Coordinator position would be added to the L.A. Hollywood ongoing unit. The addition of these 2
positions would incrementally slow the caseload growth and allow room for cases transitioning from
Early Intervention to School- Age.  The additional SC in the ongoing unit would also provide room to
transfer the transition age youth from School-Age into the Adult ongoing units. 

We also propose to add an FHA Service Coordinator who would provide service coordination for all
individuals who currently reside in FHA certified homes. The Center will receive special funding from DDS
for this position, which in addition to providing service coordination, would also collaborate with the FHA
Providers in their outreach efforts and conduct the annual monitoring of the FHA homes. Because we currently



9

have a low number of individuals residing in FHA homes, this position would also provide case management
to a limited number of other individuals currently served in adult, ongoing units.  

The total number of staff proposed is 2; total 9-month compensation would be $175,219 ($223,293 annual). 

Proposed Funding
Source

Positions Proposed Estimated Total
Compensation

General Fund 3 $ 175, 219

In addition to the planned changes above, we plan to re-evaluate our budget situation in January 2021. Last
fiscal year, we had planned to begin the development of a new service coordination team. These plans were
put on hold, however, when the status of the budget became uncertain in light of the pandemic. The budget
for FY 2020-21 has since been passed without any cuts to Operations, and does factor in caseload growth. 

If we find ourselves in the position to create a new team, this team would be added to the Ongoing Unit. This
unit services clients age 16 to end of life. The unit has 58 service coordinators assigned to five regional
managers, leaving a manager to service coordinator ratio of 1:12, serving an average of 978 families.  
Supervising this many staff is challenging given the complexity and intensity of the work that must be
completed and the many funded and unfunded mandates that must be met.    

The Center would need to hire one (1) regional manager and one (1) support staff. To complete the team, 
eight ( 8) service coordinator positions will be drawn from the five existing teams. While the creation of the
new team will not reduce caseload ratios, the creation of the team will improve the regional manager to
service coordinator ratios and ultimately increase customer service to families. 

The total number of staff proposed is 2; total 6-month compensation would be $79,766 ($159,532 annual). 

Proposed Funding
Source

Positions Proposed Estimated Total
Compensation

General Fund 2 $ 79,766

Lastly, if the reassessment determines there is funding to support hiring additional service coordinator
positions, we would do so. These positions would be assigned to the Ongoing Unit, to complete the new team
totaling 10 service coordinators). 

Total 6-month compensation would be $37,216 ($74,432 annual) per position. 



10

CLINICAL SERVICES DIVISION

The Clinical Services Division consists of 7 positions, including 1 director, 2 nurse consultants (one of
which is funded through CPP MFP), 2 Medicaid Waiver specialists, 1 autism spectrum disorder ( ASD) 
coordinator, and 1 executive assistant.  

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 6 $ 657,854

Community Placement
Plan Funds

1 $ 75,481

The director also provides coordination and supervision of the activities of various clinical specialists
who work under contract with the Center including 3 nurses, 3 physicians ( one of whom is a
developmental pediatrician), and other clinical professionals including psychologists, speech
pathologists, occupational therapists, a doctor of pharmacology who provides consultation and written
reports on medication regimens for designated clients, a dental consultant and a dental hygienist.  The
latter two provide consultations for clients relative to their oral hygiene and treatment needs.  The
hygienist also has a part time contract funded through CPP MFP.  The department also coordinates the
work of other contractors funded through purchase of services dollars.  

The Clinical Services Division assists service coordination by improving client access to high quality
medical, dental, and mental health services.  Clinical Services provides consultation, technical assistance, 
health care information and education to clients, families, caregivers, service providers, staff and
members of other community and generic organizations.  This division also develops collaborative
working partnerships with generic and other community-based health care organizations, and reviews
and coordinates client certification for the federal Medicaid Waiver Program.   

Autism Spectrum Disorder ( ASD) Team – This team was established with specialized funding
provided by the Department of Developmental Services to meet the needs of individuals with autism as
well as their families.  The team consists of two contracted clinical positions and one ASD coordinator.  
The Autism Team has two primary roles: increasing the level of Regional Center expertise in autism
including effective treatment, and developing the capacity among individuals and organizations within
the community to better serve children and adults with autism.   

Intake Team – Owing to reorganization activities within the Center, intake and assessment is now under
the clinical division. The Intake team consists of 1 manager, 3 intake specialists, 4 intake coordinators
and 1 secretary. The manager of the Intake team also serves as the CLO Regional Manager.  

The Intake team coordinates the intake and assessment process for the Early Start, serving infants and
toddlers from birth to age three, as well as intake applicants over the age of three.  The intake specialists
coordinate intake applications and assessments for individuals over the age of three and the intake
coordinators process initial referrals for all applicants and directly coordinate the intake activities for
children under the age of three. Intake team staff members work closely with the Early Intervention
service coordination teams.  



11

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 9 $ 811,754

Over Age 3

The Intake team processed on average, approximately 52 intake referrals for clients over the age of 3 per
month, resulting in a total of 618 referrals for the year. This number represents an increase of 237 from
the previous year. 

Under Age 3

The Intake team processed on average, approximately 162 intake referrals for clients under the age of 3
per month, resulting in a total of 1,947 referrals for the year. This is an increase of 165 referrals from the
previous year. 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DIVISION

The Community Services Division consists of 1 Director, 1 Quality Assurance Manager, 1 Resource
Developer, 1 Employment Specialist, 2 Provider Specialists, 1 Housing Specialist, 4 Quality Assurance
Specialists, 1 Resource Assistant,  and 1 Executive Assistant.  

The Community Services Division is responsible for resource planning and development, service
provider vendorization, program monitoring and evaluation, service quality assurance and enhancement, 
investigation of complaints and special incidents involving service providers, and service provider
consultation and technical assistance. 

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 8.5 $ 958,786

Community Placement
Plan Funds

4.5 $ 299,530

KOCH-YOUNG RESOURCE CENTER / FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION

This division has 1 Director, 1 full- time Resource and Information Specialist I, 1 full- time Resource
and Information Coordinator, 2 full-time Family Support Specialists, and 1 part-time intern. The full-
time Resource and Information Specialist I position, dedicated to the play program Strong
Beginnings, is funded through a specialized grant from the MacMurray Foundation as well as
designated Early Start dollars. The Koch-Young Resource Center also uses a number of interns and
volunteers who work to support the activities of the Resource Center. 



12

The Koch- Young Resource Center includes a multi- media library, an information and referral help desk, 
a website, an automated resource directory, and informational resources such as brochures, videos, and
individualized information packets.  The KYRC also oversees the Assistive Technology Project by way
of a contract with ATEC, a division of Goodwill Industries of Orange County.   

KYRC staff facilitates a peer-parent support program, linking experienced and trained parents with
parents new to the Regional Center, coordinating the “ Service Coordination and Advocacy” educational
program for parents, and providing technical assistance to 18 support groups.  

Funding Source (6 positions, 5.3 FTE) Total Compensation
General Fund $ 330,927

Resource Center Funding $ 145,641
MacMurray Foundation Grant $ 26,000

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION

Administrative Services provides the support to operate the Regional Center and its direct services.  
It provides for control and management of thousands of claims for services purchased on behalf of
clients and families. This division manages the facilities, including parking, record storage, office
equipment, office supplies, telecommunications, mail distribution and reception. It provides client
revenue and money management services to approximately 820 individuals. It coordinates a Center-
wide disaster preparedness plan. It manages the Center’ s central data processing system and network
of personal computers including in-house repairs, training, and a help desk for computer users. 

DIVISION ADMINISTRATION

The division consists of 1 Associate Director and a part-time (.5) Executive Assistant.  There are five
units in the Division: Audits and Contracts, Accounting, Information Systems, Revenue, and
Operations Management. 

Audits and Contracts

This unit consists of the 1 Manager of Audits and Contracts and 1 Fiscal Monitor Associate. These
individuals coordinate all contracts entered into by the Regional Center, perform audits of both service
provider costs and staffing, and review and audit the management of client P& I funds by residential
facilities. These individuals also coordinate the Family Cost Participation Program (FCPP), wherein
some families are assessed a share of cost for certain services for their minor children, and the Annual
Family Program Fee.   



13

Accounting Unit

This unit consists of 1 Controller/ Manager, 1 Accountant, 1 Accounting Associate II, 1 Accounting
Associate Specialist, and 4 Accounting Associates. The unit is responsible for both purchase of
services and operations processing and payments, banking, budget forecasting, payroll preparation, 
and cash management. The unit processes all purchase of services billing received through an online
e-Billing system for both traditional services as well as self- determination services. The processing
of the ICF/SPA billing is also handled by this unit. 

Information Technology Unit

This unit consists of 1 Information Technology Manager, 1 Information Technology Specialist II, 1
Network Administrator, and 2 Information Technology Specialist I. These individuals manage the
Center’ s mainframe computer, which includes everything from client data to check processing
capabilities. This unit is also responsible for the purchasing, coordination, training, and repair of the
Center’ s extensive PC system and also managing the network that links them. This unit is also
involved in assisting staff with programs developed outside of the Center including automated service
coordination records and purchase of services, electronic billing and payments, and online learning.    

Operations Management Unit

This unit consists of 1 Operations Manager and 1 Operations Assistant II, 2 Operations Assistants, 
and 1 Receptionist. The unit is responsible for all facility management issues and relations with the
landlord, ordering supplies, mail distribution, switchboard coverage, equipment, furniture, and
assisting with managing the Center’ s disaster plan. This unit is also involved with the replacement of
work station product and office reconfiguration as funds allow.    

Client Revenue Unit

This unit consists of 1 Revenue Manager and 2 Revenue Coordinators. These individuals manage
client benefit funds for approximately 850 clients for whom the Center acts as representative payee; 
and also process initial applications and redeterminations for Social Security benefits, and
applications for other public benefits. The unit provides money management services, including
paying bills, to a select number of clients who live independently.   

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 24 $ 2,166,451

Community Placement
Plan Funds

0.5 $ 42,361



14

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

Human Resources is responsible for all personnel related functions at the Center including
recruitment, performance evaluation, salary administration, benefits management including
retirement plans, medical leaves, worker’s compensation, employee relations, labor relations, and
labor and employment law compliance. The coordination of the annual fund drive is also coordinated
from this unit. The Unit consists of 1 Director of Human Resources, 1 Human Resources Coordinator, 
and 1 Human Resources Assistant. Last year, the position of Human Resources Coordinator was
vacated and recruitment for a replacement was put on hold. Recruitment for this position will be
considered again in the third quarter of the fiscal year. 

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 3 $ 305, 904

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT UNIT

This unit is responsible for the planning and coordination of training and skill development activities
for the Regional Center community: staff, service providers, adult clients, parents, the board and its
committees.  This unit consists of 1 Director, 1 Training Coordinator, and 1 part time Client Advocate. 
The unit also uses a variety of consultants under contract who work on an as needed basis.  

Funding Source Number of Positions Total Compensation
General Fund 3 (2.35 FTE) $ 244,216

LEGAL SERVICES

Under the direction of the Associate Director of Client and Family Services, the legal consultant
coordinates legal and advocacy services to clients and families.  Advocacy services may also be
coordinated through the Office of Clients Rights and Advocacy ( OCRA) and other outside
consultants.   

The legal consultant, under the direction of the Associate Director, coordinates all of the appeals both
at the local and state level.  Appeals and complaints are assigned to the Programs & Services
Leadership staff under the direction of the Associate Director and legal consultant.  As the consultant
operates under a contract, there are no compensation costs to be shown. 



15

STAFFING SUMMARY

ALL FUNDING SOURCES MAIN CONTRACT

POSITIONS 236 225

SALARIES AND BENEFITS $ 20,302,940 $ 19,586,367

PROPOSED POSITIONS 4 4

PROPOSED SALARIES AND
BENEFITS $ 

238,206 $ 238,206

TOTAL POSITIONS 240 229

TOTAL SALARIES AND
BENEFITS $ 

20,541,146 $ 19,824,573



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Executive

Nominating
Administrative Affairs

Service Provider Advisory
Programs & Services

Client Advisory

1)  Executive Director
1)  Executive Unit Manager
5) Executive Assistant ( Board & Committees) 

1)  Information & Resource Specialist II

ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

1)   Assoc. Director
5)  Executive Assistant

OPERATIONS
MANAGEMENT
1)  Operations Manager
1)  Operations Assistant II
2)  Operations Assistant
1)  Receptionist

ACCOUNTING
1)  Controller
1)  Accountant
1)  Accounting Associate II
4)  Accounting Associates
1)  Accounting Associate Specialist

REVENUE
1)  Manager
2)  Revenue Coordinator

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

1) IT Manager
1) Network Administrator
1) IT Specialist II
2) IT Specialist I

HUMAN RESOURCES
1) Director
1) HR Coordinator
1) HR Assistant

CLIENT & FAMILY SERVICES
1)  Associate Director
2)  Assistant Directors
Risk Mgmt, Special Incidents HIPAA, 

Waiver Coordinator) 
1)  Executive Assistant
1)  Special Projects Coordinator
1) Electronic Records Technician
1) Self-Determination Project Coordinator * 

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT
1)  Director
1)  Executive Assistant
35)  P/T Client Advocate – Health

CLINICAL SERVICES
1)  Director
1)  Executive Assistant
3)  Nurse Consultants
1)  QMRP / Medicaid Waiver Specialist
1) QMRP / Medicaid Waiver Specialist

CONTRACT CONSULTANTS
2)   Physicians
1)   P/T Pediatrician
2)   P/T Psychologists
1.5) Nurse Consultants
1)   Dental Hygienist
1)   Nurse Consultant

RESIDENTIAL/ CLO
1)  Manager
2)  Community Living Specialists
1)  Service Coordinator Specialist
9)  Service Coordinators
1)  Administrative Assistant
1) Family Home Agency Service Coordinator * 

LA WILSHIRE TRANSITION
1)   Manager
1)   Service Coordinator Specialist
11) Service Coordinators
1)   Unit Secretary

GLENDALE
1)   Manager
1)   Service Coordinator Specialist
11) Service Coordinators
1)   Unit Secretary

KOCH- YOUNG RESOURCE CENTER
1)  Director
2)  Family Support Specialist
1)  Resource & Information Specialist
1)  Resource & Information Coordinator

INTAKE & ASSESSMENT
1) Manager
3)  Intake Specialist
4)  Intake Coordinators
1)  Autism Coordinator
2)  P/T Psychologist Contract Consultants
Autism) 
1)  P/T MFT Contract Consultant ( Autism) 
1)  Unit Secretary

EARLY INTERVENTION
3)   Managers
3)   Service Coordinator Specialists
27) Service Coordinators
1)   Administrative Assistant
2)   Unit Secretary

COMMUNITY SERVICES
1)  Director
1)  Manager, Quality Assurance
1)  Resource Developer
4)  Quality Assurance Specialist
2)  Provider Specialist
1)  Employment Specialist
1)  Housing Specialist
1)  Resource Assistant
1)  Executive Assistant

LA SCHOOL AGE
1)    Manager
1)    Service Coordinator Specialist
10)  Service Coordinators
1)    Unit Secretary
1)    Service Coordinator * 

SCHOOL AGE NEW TEAM
1)    Manager
1)    Service Coordinator Specialist
11)  Service Coordinators
1)  Secretary

Revised 10/21/2020
Planned changes

SCHOOL AGE TRANSITION
1) Manager
1) Service Coordinator Specialist
11)  Service Coordinators
1)    Unit Secretary

AUDITS AND CONTRACTS
1)  Manager of Audits & Contracts

1) ( 1)  Fiscal Monitor Associate

LEGAL SERVICES
1) P/T Legal Consultant

FOOTHILL SCHOOL AGE
1)   Manager
1)   Service Coordinator Specialist
11) Service Coordinators
1)   Unit Secretary

PASADENA
1)  Manager
1)  Service Coordinator Specialist
11)Service Coordinators
1)  Unit Secretary

LA/HOLLYWOOD
1)   Manager
1)   Service Coordinator Specialist
11) Service Coordinators
1)   Unit Secretary
1)   Service Coordinator * 



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
PROJECTED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS
OCTOBER 1, 2020 - DECEMBER 31, 2020

DEPOSIT
PAYMENT) BALANCE

10/01 BEGINNING BALANCE 12,127,522
10/01 PAYROLL                 ( 735,000) 11,392,522
10/01 OPS                 ( 431,000) 10,961,522
10/06 STATE CLAIM REIMB - AUGUST 21,500,000 32,461,522
10/08 OPS                 ( 300,000) 32,161,522
10/08 STATE CLAIM REIMB - MAY & JUNE (10%)              3,800,000 35,961,522
10/12 POS            ( 17,500,000) 14,661,522
10/15 PAYROLL                 ( 740,000) 13,921,522
10/15 OPS                 ( 200,000) 13,721,522
10/19 POS              ( 2,750,000) 10,971,522
10/22 OPS                 ( 100,000) 10,871,522
10/29 OPS                   ( 75,000) 10,796,522
10/29 PAYROLL                 ( 740,000) 10,056,522
11/05 OPS                 ( 550,000) 9,506,522
11/06 STATE CLAIM REIMB - SEPTEMBER 20,000,000 29,506,522
11/06 CASH ADVANCE B-1 AMENDMENT 16,282,539 45,789,061
11/10 POS            ( 17,500,000) 28,289,061
11/12 PAYROLL                 ( 740,000) 27,549,061
11/12 OPS                 ( 200,000) 27,349,061
11/18 POS              ( 2,500,000) 24,849,061
11/19 OPS                 ( 250,000) 24,599,061
11/26 PAYROLL                 ( 740,000) 23,859,061
11/26 OPS                   ( 75,000) 23,784,061
12/03 OPS                 ( 500,000) 23,284,061
12/06 STATE CLAIM REIMB OCTOBER 20,000,000 43,284,061
12/10 PAYROLL                 ( 730,000) 42,554,061
12/10 OPS                 ( 200,000) 42,354,061
12/10 POS            ( 17,100,000) 25,254,061
12/18 POS              ( 2,500,000) 22,754,061
12/17 OPS                 ( 250,000) 22,504,061
12/24 PAYROLL                 ( 730,000) 21,774,061
12/24 OPS                   ( 75,000) 21,699,061
12/31 ENDING BALANCE 21,699,061



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY - MAIN CONTRACT

ACTIVITY THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2020
Fiscal Year- To-Date 2020- 2021  (B-1)  

OPS

1
Current Year

Annual
Budget
B-1)

2
Current Year

2 Months
Budget

B-1)

3
Current Year

Actual
2 Months YTD

4
Prior Year

Actual
2 Months YTD

A-6) POS

1
Current Year

Annual
Budget

B-1) 

2
Current Year

2 Months Budget
B-1)

3
Current Year

Actual
2 Months YTD

4
Prior Year

Actual
2 Months YTD

A-6)

Actual $ 25,362,984 $ 4,227,164 3,647,763           $ 3,516,673 Actual $ 230,991,252 $ 38,498,542 $ 35,797,854 $ 30,325,782
Projected Late Bills  $ 3,138,276 $ 2,221,060

Adjusted Total $ 230,991,252 $ 38,498,542 $ 38,936,130 $ 32,546,842
100.0% 16.7% 14.4% 14.4% 100.0% 16.7% 16.9% 15.3% 

Fiscal Year 2019-2020  (A-6)
This month we recorded $114,247 in OPS and $1,591,539 in POS.  To date, we have spent 99.9% of our
OPS and 97.4% of our POS allocations. We are currently projecting surpluses in both OPS and POS.

Fiscal Year 2018-2019  (E-4)
This month we recorded ($6,507) in OPS and $84,014 in POS.  To date, we have spent 99.9% of our OPS and
98.5% of our POS allocations. We have a small surplus in both OPS and POS.

100.0% 

16.7% 16.9% 15.3% 

1 2 3 4

100.0% 

16.7% 14.4%  14.4% 

1 2 3 4



FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE 2 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

2020- 2021

INVESTMENT SUMMARY

As of August 31, approximately $ 18.4 million was maintained in our business checking account with City
National Bank.  Interest earnings of $4,893 was reported for the month.  

Page 2 OPERATIONS

Line 8 – Health Benefits includes payments for both July and August. 
Line 10 – Unemployment Insurance includes payments for both July and August. 
Line 11 – Non-Industrial Disability for the month of August includes prior month adjustments.  In addition, 

August premiums were prepaid in July. 
Line 12 – Life Insurance for the month of August includes prior month adjustments.  In addition, August

premiums were prepaid in July. 
Line 21 – General Office Expenses includes reclassifications to prior year expense. 
Line 35 - General Expenses includes reclassifications to prior year expense.      

Page 3 PURCHASE OF SERVICES

Line 7 – Supported Employment included payments for July billings paid in August ( Late Bills). 
Line 11 – Non-Medical-Professional includes payments for July billings paid in August (Late Bills) for

Behavioral Services. 
Line14 – Transportation includes payments for July billings paid in August (Late Bills). 
Line 16 – Other Authorized includes payment for July billings paid in August ( Late Bills) for Personal

Assistance.  
Line 22 – Respite- In-Home includes payments for July billings paid in August ( Late Bills). 

Note:   There were 21 service days in August compared to 23 service days in July. Our active caseload
decreased by 1, from 10,936 to 10,935 clients. 

Page 4 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN (CPP)    

Note:  There were no placements into the community in August. 

2019-2020

Line 39 -  OPERATIONS includes routine payments for June invoices received and paid in August. 

Line 40 - PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes payments for June services ( late billings) on invoices received
in August. The majority is comprised of out of home placements, in-home respite, supported living services and
personal assistance. 



2

2018- 2019

Line 39 – OPERATIONS includes a payment for late billing on invoices received in August, as well as a
reclassification to the prior year. 

Line 40 – PURCHASE OF SERVICES includes payments for late billings on invoices received in August. The
majority is comprised of in-home respite services. 



10/6/2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER
A N A L Y S I S O F R E V E N U E A N D E X P E N D I T U R E S

F I S C A L Y E A R 2020 - 2021 F.Y. 20 - 21

FOR THE 2 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 1

APPROVED BUDGET EXPENDITURES
PERCENT PERCENT PERCENT 2020-21

2020-21 2019-20 THIS Y-T-D Y-T-D 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 BUDGET
B 1 A 6 MONTH * 2020-21 2019-20 B 1 A 6 E 4 AVAILABLE

DESCRIPTION ( 1)( 2)( 3)( 4)( 5)( 6)( 7)( 8)( 9)

OPERATIONS - MAIN CONTRACT
1 PERSONAL SERVICES 0 19,250,502 1,682,071 3,047,785 2,823,200 14.7% 15.2% 
2 OPERATING EXPENSES 0 5,223,902 314,860 610,287 711,048 13.6% 13.5% 
3 TOTAL EXPENSES: 0 24,474,404 1,996,931 3,658,071 3,534,248 14.4% 14.9% 
4 LESS:  INTEREST INCOME 0 ( 75,000)( 4,893)( 8,259)( 12,825) 17.1% 16.4% 
5 LESS:  OTHER INCOME 0 ( 18,000)( 1,036)( 2,049)( 4,750) 26.4% 26.4% 
6 TOTAL INTEREST & OTHER INCOME : 0 ( 93,000)( 5,928)( 10,308)( 17,575) 18.9% 19.0% 
7
8 25,362,984 24,381,404 1,991,003 3,647,763 3,516,673 14.4% 14.4% 14.9% 21,715,221
9

10 PURCH OF SERVICES - MAIN CONTRACT
11 OUT-OF-HOME 0 55,363,050 5,462,111 10,675,942 8,476,003 15.3% 16.3% 
12 DAY PROGRAM 0 30,674,804 2,411,044 4,487,284 4,700,278 15.3% 15.8% 
13 OTHER SERVICES 0 122,996,028 11,771,456 20,770,781 17,365,042 14.1% 14.1% 
14 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS: 0 209,033,882 19,644,610 35,934,006 30,541,323 14.6% 15.0% 
15 LESS:  ICF SPA PROGRAM 0 ( 1,178,612)( 69,044)( 136,152)( 215,541) 18.3% 17.5% 
16 BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 0 4,420,663 0 --  ---- 
17 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: 0 3,242,051 ( 69,044)( 136,152)( 215,541) - 6.6% 8.9% 
18
19 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES: 230,991,252 212,275,933 19,575,566 35,797,854 30,325,782 15.5% 14.3% 14.7% 195,193,398
20
21 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN
22 PERSONAL SERVICES 0 632,424 54,454 108,075 111,516 17.6% 17.2% 
23 OPERATING EXPENSES 0 70,900 2,267 4,533 4,674 6.6% 6.8% 
24
25 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 316,747 703,324 56,721 112,608 116,190 35.6% 16.5% 16.1% 204,139
26 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 751,976 2,526,018 11,617 23,158 309,717 3.1% 12.3% 0.0% 728,818
27
28 TOTAL CPP : 1,068,723 3,229,342 68,338 135,766 425,907 12.7% 13.2% 4.8% 932,957
29
30 FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
31 TOTAL FRC EXPENSES: 155,701 155,701 12,837 25,764 24,781 16.5% 15.9% 15.6% 
32
33
34 GRAND TOTAL : 257,578,660 240,042,380 21,647,743 39,607,147 34,293,143 15.4% 14.3% 14.6% 217,971,513
35
36
37
38 RECAP OF TOTAL CONTRACT
39 OPERATIONS 25,835,432 25,240,429 2,060,561 3,786,135 3,657,644 14.7% 14.5% 14.9% 22,049,297
40 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 231,743,228 214,801,951 19,587,183 35,821,012 30,635,499 15.5% 14.3% 14.6% 195,922,216
41
42 TOTAL CONTRACT: 257,578,660 240,042,380 21,647,743 39,607,147 34,293,143 15.4% 14.3% 14.6% 217,971,513

Column (3) represents payments made in the month following the last service months.



10/6/2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F.Y. 20 - 21

OPERATIONS - MAIN CONTRACT FOR THE 2 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 2

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF
BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET (B 1)  2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

PERSONAL SERVICES
1 SALARIES & WAGES 0 1,123,245 1,180,825 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,304,070
2 TEMPORARY HELP 0 20,812 14,702 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,514
3 CONTRACT SERVICES 0 22,078 24,912 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,990
4 SUB-TOTAL: 0 1,166,136 1,220,439 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,386,574
5 BENEFITS
6 RETIREMENT/PENSION 0 125,240 131,734 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 256,974
7 MEDICARE TAX 0 16,268 15,757 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,024
8 HEALTH BENEFITS 0 32,623 298,001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 330,624
9 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 0 8,633 8,629 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,262

10 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE SUI 0 ( 243) 7,808 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,565
11 NON-INDUSTRIAL DISABILITY 0 10,180 ( 185) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,995
12 LIFE INSURANCE 0 6,878 ( 111) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,767
13 SUBTOTAL: 0 199,578 461,633 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 661,210
14
15 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES: 0 1,365,713 1,682,071 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,047,785
16 OPERATING EXPENSES
17 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 3,328 5,520 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,848
18 FACILITY RENT 0 201,458 200,995 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 402,454
19 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 0 1,309 1,923 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,232
20 COMMUNICATION 0 23,553 23,880 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47,433
21 GENERAL OFFICE EXPENSES 0 1,253 ( 14,001) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 12,748)  
22 PRINTING 0 0 10,416 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,416
23 INSURANCE 0 16,197 16,197 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,394
24 DATA PROCESSING 0 10,504 22,751 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,254
25 DATA PROCESSING MAINTENANCE 0 23,248 31,677 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54,925
26 INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 796 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 796
27 BANK FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
28 LEGAL FEES 0 137 8,632 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,769
29 BOARD AND COMMITTEE EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
30 ACCOUNTING FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
31 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
32 CONSULTING/TRAINING 0 8,000 592 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,592
33 TRAVEL 0 1,639 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,664
34 ARCA DUES 0 5,699 5,699 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,398
35 GENERAL EXPENSES 0 ( 898)( 243) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 1,141)  
36 PRIOR YEAR CLAIMS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
37 OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
38 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES: 0 295,427 314,860 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 610,287
39
40 TOTAL EXPENSES: 25,362,984 1,661,140 1,996,931 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,658,071 14.4% 21,704,913
41
42 LESS:   INTEREST INCOME 0 ( 3,366)( 4,893) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 8,259)  
43 LESS:   OTHER INCOME 0 ( 1,013)( 1,036) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 2,049)  
44 TOTAL INTEREST & OTHER INCOME: 0 ( 4,380)( 5,928) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 10,308)  
45
46
47 NET OPERATIONS: 25,362,984 1,656,761 1,991,003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,647,763 14.4% 21,715,221



10/6/2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F.Y. 20 21

PURCHASE OF SERVICES - MAIN CONTRACT FOR THE 2 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 3

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF
BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET (B 1) 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

NO. OF SERVICE DAYS 23 21 21 22 20 22 20 20 23 22 20 22
OUT-OF-HOME

1 COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY 0 5,072,341 5,383,160 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,455,501
2 ICF/SNF FACILITY 0 141,490 78,951 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 220,441
3 TOTAL OUT-OF-HOME: 0 5,213,831 5,462,111 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,675,942
4 DAY PROGRAMS
5 DAY CARE 0 48,500 53,726 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102,226
6 DAY TRAINING 0 1,924,049 2,089,313 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,013,362
7 SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT  (SEP) 0 76,584 255,866 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 332,450
8 WORK ACTIVITY PROGRAM  (WAP) 0 27,107 12,140 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,247
9 TOTAL DAY PROGRAMS: 0 2,076,240 2,411,044 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,487,284

10 OTHER SERVICES
11 NON-MEDICAL-PROFESSIONAL 0 617,883 1,672,833 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,290,716
12 NON-MEDICAL-PROGRAM 0 1,515,679 1,638,529 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,154,208
13 HOME CARE SERVICES 0 233,934 277,968 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 511,902
14 TRANSPORTATION 0 199,183 337,174 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 536,357
15 PREVENTION 0 1,183,473 1,270,969 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,454,442
16 OTHER AUTHORIZED 0 2,575,467 3,361,895 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,937,362
17 P&I EXPENSES 0 9,348 9,896 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,244
18 HOSPITAL CARE 0 181,347 147,416 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 328,763
19 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 0 3,261 9,445 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,706
20 MEDICAL CARE-PROFESSIONAL 0 282,986 282,596 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 565,582
21 MEDICAL CARE-PROGRAM 0 38,947 37,272 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76,219
22 RESPITE- IN-HOME 0 2,156,952 2,723,999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,880,951
23 RESPITE- OUT-OF-HOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 CAMPS 0 865 1,463 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,328
25 TOTAL OTHER SERVICES: 0 8,999,325 11,771,456 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,770,781
26
27 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS: 0 16,289,396 19,644,610 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,934,006
28 ADJUSTMENTS
29 LESS:  ICF SPA PROGRAM 0 ( 67,108)( 69,044) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 136,152)  
30 PLUS:  BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS 0 0
31 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: 0 ( 67,108)( 69,044) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ( 136,152)  
32
33
34 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES: 230,991,252 16,222,288 19,575,566 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,797,854 15.5% 195,193,398

35 ACTIVE CASELOAD: 10,936 10,935 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
36 CHANGE FROM PRIOR MONTH: + 23 - 1 -                0 0 0 -                 0 0 0 0 0 + 22 3.6%



10/6/2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F.Y. 20 - 21

COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN (CPP) FOR THE 2 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 4

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF
BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET (B 1) 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

PERSONAL SERVICES
1 STAFFING - CPP 0 26,711 26,848 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53,559
2 PERSONAL SERVICES - CPP 0 26,711 26,848 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53,559
3
4 STAFFING - LDC 0 26,910 27,606 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54,516
5 CONTRACT SERVICES  -  LDC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 PERSONAL SERVICES - LDC 0 26,910 27,606 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54,516
7
8 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 0 53,621 54,454 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108,075
9 OPERATING EXPENSES

CONSULTING/ TRAINING - CPP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 GENERAL EXPENSES - CPP 0 1,133 1,133 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,266
11 OPERATING EXPENSES - CPP 0 1,133 1,133 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,266
12
13 CONSULTING/TRAINING - LDC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14 GENERAL EXPENSES - LDC 0 1,133 1,133 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,266
15 OPERATING EXPENSES - LDC 0 1,133 1,133 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,266
16
17 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0 2,266 2,267 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,533
18
19 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 316,747 55,887 56,721 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 112,608 204,139
20 OUT-OF-HOME
21 COMMUNITY CARE FACILITY 0 11,541 11,541 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,082
22 ICF/SNF FACILITY 0 0 0 0 0
23 SUB-TOTAL: 0 11,541 11,541 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,082
24 DAY PROGRAMS
25 DAY TRAINING 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
26 SUB-TOTAL: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
27 OTHERS
28 NON-MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL 0 0 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76
29 NON-MEDICAL PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
30 HOME CARE SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
31 TRANSPORTATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
32 OTHER AUTHORIZED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
33 P & I EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
34 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
35 MEDICAL CARE - PROFESSIONAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
36 MEDICAL CARE - PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
37 RESPITE - IN HOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
38 RESPITE - OUT OF HOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
39 OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
40 SUB-TOTAL: 0 0 76 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76
41
42 IN EXCESS OF BUDGET ALLOCATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
43
44 TOTAL POS: 751,976 11,541 11,617 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,158 728,818
45
46
47 TOTAL CPP : 1,068,723 67,428 68,338 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135,766 12.7% 932,957

48 NUMBER OF CPP PLACEMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



10/6/2020

FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER F.Y. 20 - 21

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER FOR THE 2 SERVICE MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 5

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN TOTAL PERCENT BALANCE OF
BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET (B 1) 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 EXPENDED EXPENDED BUDGET

PERSONAL SERVICES
1 FAMILY SUPPORT SPECIALIST 0 6,302 6,302 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,604
2 RESOURCE & INFO COORDINATOR 0 3,857 3,857 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,714
3 RESOURCE & INFO SPECIALIST 0 1,978 1,978 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,956
4 TOTAL FRC PERSONAL SERVICES 0 12,137 12,137 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,274
5 FRC ACTIVITIES/ PROJECTS
6 INFO DISSEMINATION & REFERRAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 PUBLIC AWARENESS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 FAMILY/PROFESSIONAL COLLABORATION 0 790 700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,490
9 TOTAL FRC ACTIVITIES/ PROJECTS 0 790 700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,490

10
11 TOTAL FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER: 155,701 12,927 12,837 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,764 129,937

The budgeted amount represents only those dollars specifically earmarked in our contract for Family Resource Center services.
Actual support also includes in-kind services and expenses provided through the Operations portion of the Regional Center contract.



10/6/2020
FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

A N A L Y S I S O F R E V E N U E A N D E X P E N D I T U R E S
F I S C A L Y E A R 2019 - 2020 F.Y. 19 - 20

THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 6

APPROVED BUDGET EXPENDITURES
PERCENT PERCENT PERCENT 2019-20

2019-20 2018-19 THIS Y-T-D Y-T-D 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 BUDGET
A 6 E 4 MONTH * 2019-20 2018-19 A 6 E 4 D 5 AVAILABLE

DESCRIPTION ( 1)( 2)( 3)( 4)( 5)( 6)( 7)( 8)( 9)

OPERATIONS - MAIN CONTRACT
1 PERSONAL SERVICES 19,250,502 18,401,767 8,178 18,894,557 17,956,997 98.2% 97.6% 97.0% 355,945 1
2 OPERATING EXPENSES 5,223,902 4,471,115 106,069 4,525,377 4,951,079 86.6% 110.7% 104.2% 698,525 2
3 TOTAL EXPENSES: 24,474,404 22,872,882 114,247 23,419,934 22,908,076 95.7% 100.2% 98.9% 1,054,470 3
4 LESS:  INTEREST INCOME ( 75,000)( 50,000) 0 ( 118,699)( 112,852) 158.3% 225.7% 171.6% 43,699 4
5 LESS:  OTHER INCOME ( 18,000)( 18,000) 0 ( 16,079)( 18,009) 89.3% 100.1% 95.6%( 1,921) 5
6 TOTAL INTEREST & OTHER INCOME :( 93,000)( 68,000) 0 ( 134,778)( 130,861) 144.9% 192.4% 109.0% 41,778 6
7 7
8 NET OPERATIONS : 24,381,404 22,804,882 114,247 23,285,156 22,777,215 95.5% 99.9% 98.9% 1,096,248 8
9 9

10 PURCH OF SERVICES - MAIN CONTRACT 10
11 OUT-OF-HOME 55,363,050 49,437,390 367,410 57,097,169 50,236,981 103.1% 101.6% 103.1%( 1,734,119) 11
12 DAY PROGRAM 30,674,804 30,402,015 80,191 28,609,777 28,463,394 93.3% 93.6% 101.8% 2,065,027 12
13 OTHER SERVICES 122,996,028 100,908,886 1,143,937 122,060,742 102,678,713 99.2% 101.8% 101.2% 935,286 13
14 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS: 209,033,882 180,748,291 1,591,539 207,767,689 181,379,088 99.4% 100.3% 101.9% 1,266,193 14
15 LESS:  ICF SPA PROGRAM ( 1,178,612)( 1,125,980) ( 1,043,918)( 1,180,111) 88.6% 104.8% 91.3%( 134,694) 15
16 BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS 4,420,663 3,337,875 0 ---------- 16
17 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: 3,242,051 2,211,895 0 ( 1,043,918)( 1,180,111)- 32.2%- 53.4%- 105.5% 4,285,969 17
18 18
19 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES: 212,275,933 182,960,186 1,591,539 206,723,771 180,198,977 97.4% 98.5% 99.7% 5,552,162 19
20 20
21 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN 21
22 PERSONAL SERVICES 632,424 632,424 0 561,835 585,840 88.8% 92.6% 93.1% 70,589 22
23 OPERATING EXPENSES 70,900 70,900 0 36,686 36,929 51.7% 52.1% 52.9% 34,214 23
24 24
25 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 703,324 703,324 0 598,521 622,769 85.1% 88.5% 89.3% 104,803 25
26 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 2,526,018 1,645,605 10,000 1,702,899 858,761 67.4% 52.2% 94.3% 823,119 26
27 27
28 TOTAL CPP : 3,229,342 2,348,929 10,000 2,301,420 1,481,530 71.3% 63.1% 93.2% 927,922 28
29 29
30 FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER 30
31 TOTAL FRC EXPENSES: 155,701 155,701 0 152,169 155,701 97.7% 100.0% 100.0% 3,532 31
32 32
33 33
34 GRAND TOTAL : 240,042,380 208,269,698 1,715,786 232,462,516 204,613,423 96.8% 98.2% 99.4% 7,579,864 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 RECAP OF TOTAL CONTRACT 38
39 OPERATIONS 25,240,429 23,663,907 114,247 24,035,846 23,555,685 95.2% 99.5% 98.6% 1,204,583 39
40 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 214,801,951 184,605,791 1,601,539 208,426,670 181,057,738 97.0% 98.1% 99.6% 6,375,281 40
41 41
42 TOTAL CONTRACT: 240,042,380 208,269,698 1,715,786 232,462,516 204,613,423 96.8% 98.2% 99.4% 7,579,864 42

Column ( 3) represents payments made in the month following the last service months.



10/6/2020
FRANK D. LANTERMAN REGIONAL CENTER

A N A L Y S I S O F R E V E N U E A N D E X P E N D I T U R E S
F I S C A L Y E A R 2018 - 2019 F.Y. 18 - 19

THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2020 PAGE 7

APPROVED BUDGET EXPENDITURES
PERCENT PERCENT PERCENT 2018-19

2018-19 2017-18 THIS Y-T-D Y-T-D 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 BUDGET
E 4 D 5 MONTH * 2018-19 2017-18 E 4 D 5 C 6 AVAILABLE

DESCRIPTION ( 1)( 2)( 3)( 4)( 5)( 6)( 7)( 8)( 9)

OPERATIONS - MAIN CONTRACT
1 PERSONAL SERVICES 18,401,767 17,954,128 2,500 17,956,997 17,274,584 97.6% 96.2% 97.0% 444,770 1
2 OPERATING EXPENSES 4,471,115 4,218,455 ( 9,007) 4,951,079 4,882,946 110.7% 115.8% 104.2%( 479,964) 2
3 TOTAL EXPENSES: 22,872,882 22,172,583 ( 6,507) 22,908,076 22,157,530 100.2% 99.9% 98.9%( 35,194) 3
4 LESS:  INTEREST INCOME ( 50,000)( 13,000) 0 ( 112,852)( 23,668) 225.7% 182.1% 171.6% 62,852 4
5 LESS:  OTHER INCOME ( 18,000)( 27,000) 0 ( 18,009)( 21,728) 100.1% 80.5% 95.6% 9 5
6 TOTAL INTEREST & OTHER INCOME :( 68,000)( 40,000) 0 ( 130,861)( 45,396) 192.4% 113.5% 109.0% 62,861 6
7 7
8 NET OPERATIONS : 22,804,882 22,132,583 ( 6,507) 22,777,215 22,112,134 99.9% 99.9% 98.9% 27,667 8
9 9

10 PURCH OF SERVICES - MAIN CONTRACT 10
11 OUT-OF-HOME 49,437,390 48,741,873 ( 6,193) 50,236,981 47,383,681 101.6% 97.2% 103.1%( 799,591) 11
12 DAY PROGRAM 30,402,015 31,637,236 340 28,463,394 29,677,923 93.6% 93.8% 101.8% 1,938,621 12
13 OTHER SERVICES 100,908,886 87,562,854 89,867 102,678,713 87,155,353 101.8% 99.5% 101.2%( 1,769,827) 13
14 TOTAL POS BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS: 180,748,291 167,941,963 84,014 181,379,088 164,216,957 100.3% 97.8% 101.9%( 630,797) 14
15 LESS:  ICF SPA PROGRAM ( 1,125,980)( 1,516,394) ( 1,180,111)( 1,406,926) 104.8% 92.8% 91.3% 54,131 15
16 BUDGET ALLOCATION SURPLUS 3,337,875 ( 2,436,159) 0 ---------- 16
17 TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: 2,211,895 ( 3,952,553) 0 ( 1,180,111)( 1,406,926)- 53.4% 35.6%- 105.5% 3,392,006 17
18 18
19 TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES: 182,960,186 163,989,410 84,014 180,198,977 162,810,031 98.5% 99.3% 99.7% 2,761,209 19
20 20
21 COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN 21
22 PERSONAL SERVICES 632,424 592,996 0 585,840 550,891 92.6% 92.9% 93.1% 46,584 22
23 OPERATING EXPENSES 70,900 68,916 0 36,929 52,083 52.1% 75.6% 52.9% 33,971 23
24 24
25 TOTAL OPERATIONS: 703,324 661,912 0 622,769 602,974 88.5% 91.1% 89.3% 80,555 25
26 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 1,645,605 2,084,985 0 858,761 2,019,820 52.2% 96.9% 94.3% 786,844 26
27 27
28 TOTAL CPP : 2,348,929 2,746,897 0 1,481,530 2,622,794 63.1% 95.5% 93.2% 867,399 28
29 29
30 FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER 30
31 TOTAL FRC EXPENSES: 155,701 105,438 0 155,701 105,438 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0 31
32 32
33 33
34 GRAND TOTAL : 208,269,698 188,974,328 77,507 204,613,423 187,650,397 98.2% 99.3% 99.4% 3,656,275 34
35 l 35
36 36
37 37
38 RECAP OF TOTAL CONTRACT 38
39 OPERATIONS 23,663,907 22,899,933 ( 6,507) 23,555,685 22,820,546 99.5% 99.7% 98.6% 108,222 39
40 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 184,605,791 166,074,395 84,014 181,057,738 164,829,851 98.1% 99.3% 99.6% 3,548,053 40
41 41
42 TOTAL CONTRACT: 208,269,698 188,974,328 77,507 204,613,423 187,650,397 98.2% 99.3% 99.4% 3,656,275 42

Column ( 3) represents payments made in the month following the last service months.



MEMORANDUM

DATE: 10/ 28/ 2020

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Melinda Sullivan
Kaye Quintero

RE: Endowment Fund – Proposal for Use of Funds

Background - During the State of Emergency ( SOE), the Department of Developmental
Services has provided several directives related to waiving certain requirements of the
Lanterman Act. One such requirement that has been waived due to the concern related to
exposure to COVID- 19 is the requirement for service providers to provide in-person
services. As such, service providers have been providing services remotely. Other entities, 
such as the school districts, have also been providing remote services. The challenge for
some Lanterman clients and families is the lack of access to technology, including both
hardware and access to the internet. We discussed the possibility of using some of the
Endowment Fund for technology with the Administrative Affairs Committee as well as the
Executive Committee and have the following proposal for the Board’ s consideration. 

Proposal – Authorize the use of up to $100,000 for the purchase of laptops, a portable
hotspot device and monthly internet fee for clients and families.   

Equipment - We have identified an organization that can provide Chrome laptops, mobile
hotspot devices and monthly internet for $404 per person, plus tax and shipping.  The
organization also provides a free 8 hr. online course as well as technical assistance for all
users. 

Once the order is placed, we should receive the devices within 3-4 weeks.  We would then
catalogue the devices into the Assistive Technology library for long-term loan to individuals. 

Eligible Clients and Families – The focus will be on adults who have not accessed remote
day services due to lack of technology.  We would not include school age families, as the
school districts are expected to provide for these clients. We would use similar financial
criteria as the Family Cost Participation Program (FCPP), which means earning less than 400% 
of the poverty level.   

For the purposes of this project we are focusing on adults between 23 and 65 years of age
who attend a regional center funded day service, and meet the financial criteria; we estimate
there are about 1700 families in this potential pool.     



NOMINATING COMMITTEE



1

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

October 21 2020

MINUTES

PRESENT
Al Marsella, Chair,  
Larry DeBoer
Yudy Mazariegos
Louis Mitchell

STAFF
Melinda Sullivan
Pablo Ibanez

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 12:02 p.m. The meeting was held via Zoom.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Ms. Mazariegos moved to approve the minutes of May 20, 2020, Mr. DeBoer seconded the
motion, and it passed unanimously.   

SERVICE PROVIDER ADVISORY COMMITTEE ( SPAC) NOMINATIONS

Ms. Sullivan advised the Committee that Mr. Ibanez received confirmation from 4 service
providers who wish to be re-elected as SPAC members.  Mr. Ibanez presented a memo with
background information on the applicants, and is recommending the following for re-election:  

Name Agency Type of service( s) 

Kim Isaac CalWes Homes Residential

Keri Castaneda Ability First Adult Day Programs,  
Residential, Children’ s
Programs, Work Programs

Jim Storck Autumn Cottage Adult Day Programs &  
Residential

Kyra Griffith TLC Speech Therapy Early Intervention



2

Mr. DeBoer moved to recommend that the Board re-elect the applicants as presented, Ms. 
Mazariegos seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously

BOARD COMPOSTION

The Committee discussed the current board composition in relationship to the ethnic representation
of the Center’ s catchment area.   The Committee is focusing on increasing board representation
among the White community, as this race was not met in the recent 2020 Board Composition
Survey submitted to DDS in August 2020.  Currently the Board would need one additional White
member to be in compliance.   

Mr. Marsella and Ms. Sullivan brought forward a recommendation that the Committee consider
returning Jack Gilbertson as a member of the Board.   Mr. Gilbertson served from July 2013 – June
2019 and is eligible to serve again.   Mr. Gilbertson has agreed to have his name put forward for
consideration should the Committee deem so.  

Mr. DeBoer moved to present Mr. Gilbertson’ s name at the October 2020 board meeting for
information only and for election at the November 2020 board meeting, Ms. Mazariegos
second the motion, and it passed unanimously.      

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:18 p.m. 

fl



MEMORANDUM

DATE:  October 8, 2020

TO:  Nominating Committee
Melinda Sullivan

FROM: Pablo Ibañez

RE:  Service Provider Advisory Committee ( SPAC) 

Terms for the four following SPAC members are expiring October 31, 2020: Kim Isaac, 
Keri Castaneda, Jim Storck and Kyra Griffith.  They have all expressed wanting to
continue as committee members and their interest statements are attached.  Each of these
members attends SPAC meetings and has helped coordinate and/or participate in one or
more SPAC sponsored events during their term. Kim Isaac, SPAC Chair, has reviewed
the interest statements of the other three continuing members.  I have reviewed Kim’ s
interest statement.   

Yvonne Nakamoto has informed me that she will stepping down at this time and will not
finish the 2nd year of her current term. We have announced the need for new SPAC
Committee members and Kim and I are currently reviewing candidates. Our plan is to
present new committee members during a January 2021 convening of the Nominating
Committee of the board. 

Following is the agency each applicant represents and the type of service( s) provided. 

Name Agency Type of service( s) 
Kim Isaac CalWes Homes Residential

Keri Castaneda Ability First Adult Day Programs,  
Residential, Children’ s
Programs, Work Programs

Jim Storck Autumn Cottage Adult Day Programs &  
Residential

Kyra Griffith TLC Speech Therapy Early Intervention

The nominations have been reviewed with the SPAC Chair and we are recommending
appointment of all four applicants for a two-year term on the committee.   

Thank you for your consideration of these nominations. 



SLATE OF DIRECTOR
FOR ELECTION

October 2020

DIRECTOR FOR ELECTION

Jack Gilbertson



2013 Dentons. Dentons is an international legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. 

1
Please see dentons. com for Legal Notices. 

Overview
Jack Gilbertson has over 20 years’ experience in providing legal, compliance, financial, tax and consulting services to
clients in the health sciences industries, including tax-exempt and for-profit hospitals and health systems, physician
groups, integrated delivery systems, academic medical centers, medical research institutions, health plans, 
pharmaceutical benefit management companies, pharmaceutical manufacturers and medical device companies. His
background includes representation on a broad range of matters, including regulatory compliance, fraud and abuse, tax
exemption, contracting, joint ventures, mergers and acquisitions ( M&A), Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA)/ anti-
corruption, medical research, internal and government investigations, dispute resolution, arrangements with health care
professionals, due diligence, risk assessment, governance, billing and collection, executive compensation, valuation, 
financing, tax exemption, quality measurement and reporting, government contracting, and Medicare and Medicaid
reimbursement. 

Experience
Representation of academic medical centers, medical foundations, hospital systems, integrated delivery systems, 
physician groups and other health science companies in a wide range of transactional and contracting matters, 
including: mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures, services agreements ( professional and ancillary service
providers, employment and medical direction) and supply chain. 

Directing corporate investigations for domestic and global health sciences companies, including discovery and
evaluation of financial arrangements and interactions with physicians and other health care professionals, 
distributors, sales agents and other third-party intermediaries, with a focus on key regulatory compliance issues, 
including anti-kickback, anti-self- referral, false claims, corruption ( such as involving the FCPA), and Medicare and
Medicaid programs. 

Jack (John) T. Gilbertson
Senior Counsel

Los Angeles

D +1 213 892 2913

Senior Counsel

john.gilbertson@dentons. com



2013 Dentons. Dentons is an international legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. 

2
Please see dentons. com for Legal Notices. 

Assisting hospital systems and other health sciences companies with the assessment and application of
regulatory requirements to key processes, internal controls and systems, including those relating to billing, coding
and collection, contracting, physician and vendor management, medical research, quality measurement and
reporting, clinical documentation ( including transition to ICD-10 and meaningful use of electronic health records), 
accreditation/ conditions of participation, licensure, privacy and security, trade association and industry standards, 
and monitoring and auditing. 

Representing academic medical centers, medical foundations, and hospital and integrated delivery systems on
matters relating to tax-exempt status, including private benefit and inurement, governance, conflicts of interest, 
physician arrangements, joint ventures, community benefit, community needs measurement and reporting, 
compensation, intermediate sanctions, valuation, and compliance with requirements imposed under tax-
exemption financing. 

Developing, implementing, assessing and executing key elements of compliance programs and related
compliance functions for hospital systems and other health sciences companies, including programs relating to
corporate compliance plans, risk identification and assessment, and monitoring and auditing activities. 

Insights
The Role of Information Technology Risk Assessment in Enterprise Risk Management," SNR Denton Client
Alert, September, 2012

Community Health Needs Assessments for Tax-Exempt Hospitals," SNR Denton Health Care Law Alert, July 15, 
2011

Know Your Risks: Emerging Markets, Third-Party Intermediaries, and the Life Sciences Industry," Deloitte
Development LLC, April 2011

Co-author, " Update on Medicare and Medicaid Pharmaceutical Pricing: Ongoing Challenges and Issues," 
American Health Lawyers’ Association Member Briefing, @Regulatory, October 2009

Co-author, " Continuing Changes in Physician Financial Disclosure and Referral Landscape," @Regulatory, 
October 2008

Co-author with other health care professionals and providers, " The Compliance Officer' s Role in Merger & 
Acquisition Due Diligence," section on physician arrangements, HCCA Compliance Today, December 2008

Co-author, featured article, " Recent Revisions by CMS Underscore Complexity and Compliance Issues in
Physician Self Referral Rules," @Regulatory, Winter 2008

Physician Arrangements Under Scrutiny," @Regulatory, Special Bulletin, November 2007

Co-author, " Medicaid Prescription Drug Final Rule: CMS Makes Major Changes Required Under the Deficit
Reduction Act to Medicaid Reimbursement and Rebate Methodologies," American Health Lawyers
Association, " Life Sciences Newsletter," November 2007, @Regulatory, October 2007, Special Bulletin

Proposed Regulations Address a Broad Range of Compliance and Contractual Issues for Medicare
Advantage and Medicare Part D Plan Sponsors," featured article, @Regulatory, Autumn 2007

Pharmaceutical Pricing Under Scrutiny: U.S. House Oversight Committee Investigates Fraud, Waste and
Abuse and Overview of Other Significant Developments," @Regulatory, March/ April 2007



2013 Dentons. Dentons is an international legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. 

3
Please see dentons. com for Legal Notices. 

IRS Addresses Relationship Between Tax-Exempt Status and Private Benefit and Excess Benefit Transactions," 
Health Lawyers News, December 2005

Activities and Affiliations
Presentations

Co-Presenter, " How Health Care Reform Impacts the Company' s General Counsel and Other Members of the
Senior Leadership Team," Association of Corporate Counsel/ San Diego Chapter In-House Counsel MCLE
Presentation, San Diego, California, May 17, 2012

Co-Presenter, " Assessing How Health Care Reform Impacts Your Company and its Stakeholders," Los

Angeles, California, January 18, 2012

Developments in Medicare and Medicaid Government Reimbursement," moderation of education programs
conducted by Southern California Chapter of Healthcare Financial Management Association, Los Angeles, 
November 2010, August 2010 and March 2010

Update on Data Validation Requirements" webinar, September 2010

Accountable Care Organizations" webinar, July 2010

Focus on Fraud and Compliance in the Hospital/ Physician Setting," Healthcare Financial Management
Association, Dallas, January 2009

Compliance Approach to Physician Arrangements," Orlando,  November 2008

Analyzing Physician Arrangements" webinar, October 2008

Government Scrutiny on Physician Arrangements in the Health Care Industry," New York, February 2008

Physician Contracting Management Considerations Arrangements," Healthcare Financial Management
Association, Chicago, January 2008

HHS Promulgates New Stark and Anti-Kickback Regulations Designed to Facilitate Adoption of Health
Information Technology and Electronic Medical Records," California Association of Physician Groups, Los
Angeles, September 2006

Obtaining and Preserving Tax-Exemption; Overview of Recent Developments," National Executive Directors
Retreat, Los Angeles, June 2005

Challenges to the Revenue Cycle— Rates, Collection Practices, Charity Care and Financial Assistance," 
Health Care Compliance Association, Las Vegas, November 2004

Hot Topics in Health Care Compliance," Health Care Compliance Association, Las Vegas, November 2004



2013 Dentons. Dentons is an international legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. 

4
Please see dentons. com for Legal Notices. 

Memberships
American Bar Association

State of California Bar Association

Los Angeles County Bar Association

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

American Health Lawyers Association

Healthcare Financial Management Association

Corporate secretary, Board of Directors, Healthcare Financial Management Association, Southern California
Chapter

Corporate treasurer, Board of Directors, 826LA, an affiliate of 826 National

Member, Administrative Affairs Committee, Frank D. Lanterman Regional Center, Los Angeles, California

Prior and Present Employment
Prior to rejoining SNR Denton in 2011, Jack was a certified public accountant in Michigan and California, and has
provided consulting, audit, reimbursement, forensic accounting and tax services to local, regional and global health
sciences companies for over a decade at two of the world’s leading Big Four accounting and consulting firms. Jack
routinely publishes and speaks on a variety of key legal issues affecting health sciences companies. 

Areas of focus
Practices

Corporate

Internal Investigations

Litigation and Dispute Resolution

White Collar and Government Investigations

Industry sectors
Biotechnology Companies

Government

Health Care

Life Sciences and Health Care

Nonprofit Entities

Pharmaceutical Companies



2013 Dentons. Dentons is an international legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. 

5
Please see dentons. com for Legal Notices. 

Education
Georgetown University Law Center, 1999, LLM

Wake Forest University School of Law, 1991, JD

Michigan State University, 1984, BA, Accounting

Admissions and qualifications
California


